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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

AT F L._ 
L.Li2_I.L._ti,1anah.2r.1_.20 10 2 58 PM 

ATF 	( IDEA-US). Giliett. Ore T, Jr. 
orce stats !Or :irst qiiarter: Dec-March 2010 

ATF I 

Pe r your request I have listed the below stats for ATF Phoenix Group Vii as part of the Phoenix Strike Porize for the first 

quarter of 2010 (Dec March): 

One :-.., araerilph narrative on significant  inveStigiktiOn: On or about October 1, 2009, individuals in the Phoenix, 

Arizona area began to purchase firearms, firearm magazines and/or ammunition to be transported to Mexico. 

Case agents have identified 25 individuals that have purchased in excess of 1..200 firearms in the Phoenix area 

with over $750,000.00 in over-the-counter cash transactions. Twenty-two of these individuals have purchased 

firearms that were recovered in Mexico in the possession of drug traffickers affiliated with the Sinaloa Cartel. 

Over 50 firearms purchased by two of these individuals were recovered in stash locations or during crossings 

along the border in Arizona and Tpai.a.od.w.e.r.e_dt5.12itfse-d0Y-e_a.ta_t_tit  drug traffickers. There was an 

extremely short time span, rangin 	 ATF ;between the purchases of these 

firearms and the recoveries in/near Mexico. The case is an approved OCDEIF investigation; Operation-The Fast 

and the Furious, Investigative measures are being taken to identify the persons involved in the international 

firearms procurement, transportation, financial and distribution network in this case. The investigation will 

determine their roles within the Drug Trafficking Organizations) as wen as the organizations affiliation with the 

Sinaloa Cartel. 

Federal Arrests: 4 

Firearm and Narcotics  Seizures: Firearms = 85, Narcotics = 16 pounds methamphetamine 

Assets Seized:  5140,000.00 U.S. currency 

ocijErF  cases opened: 2 - Operation White Gun & Operation Fast and Furious 

6. 	 ATF 

rt ind , ctrrients 	 ATF  

AT F 
ATF 

coup Sur..erviscIr 

Phoenix C7.1"::): 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ATF 
Nednesd y. MiifcF 16. 2011 308 
(3diett Geor ge T jr 

RE: F Sumr-parv char, 

(et ) r g-e 

Ffk-  u 	ry 

[Ached  is the updated firearms recovery chart that. cites the follown 

Indicted targets that purchased firearms 
Date targets were entered into N-Force (identified) 
Number of firearin,,, purchaed prior to date of entry 
Number of firearms puiThaed if.tor date of entry 
Number of firearms purchased after date of entry and recovered in the U.S. 

Please advise if vou have any quei, , tions or require additional information. 

,Additionallv. IRS Ramos is preparing a similar chart for the Operation Wide Receiver 
investigation. This chart is expected to be completed today. 

— i 	ATF 	.,' Senior IRS i 
L-.  Nctin;.; Inti;TT.11-'6up Supervisor 

- Dirc:ct. .= 
- Nlobile 
- Fax 

--Original Me:;sage----- 
From: Gillett. George T. Jr. 
Sent; Wednesday. March Di. 2011 7:07 
To:1 	ATF 

the 	emments. 

T 
- 

HOGR ATF -001477 
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E: This -niaii m ess :Igo and any ittached files are intendod solely for the ut. , ut the 
addres,ee ,:s'i 	 ne,:t ion with official business.. This communication may contain 

Son sit ive But Unclassified information that may be .statutorily 01oi herwi:se 	 frr:rn 
IN.?ing released WIT. [If mr appropriate approval. .;n3, -  review. use, or chssi - mmation of this 

mossa go and any  attach - J fili.•ts'; in lily rOral ur.ide of 	BUttza Li Of IC01101. -1 ., ;baCco. F1.70.1 rrn ,,,  
& 	 he 1.)opart1ne11t of ..Jus;tice without expressdLU honzation 	st- rictly prohibite!.1. 

Orty- inal Nlessave --- 
From: Newell, Wi1li:1m D. 
To: Needles, 	R.: (2, 111iitt, Goo 

Sent: Wod 	16 08::i7:11 201.1 

.,;111) .ject: FT chart 

Did ATF :fimsh the FA:  chart shi:Avino: a 	 of how many of the; ATF !we serzed? 

A.ko. the Wide Receiver chart? Need them isip. Tharck, 

-A.*** *** 

NOTICE: 'Ellis e-mail Ms:Ige and any attached files are intended sf ..)1(.4y for the use of the 
addressee) named above in connection with officla Ibusines:,:.. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But 11.Tnc1as.Ez, ified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from 
being released without appropriate approval. Any review. use, or iii*s3ernmation of this e-mail 
message and any attached filets) in any form outside of the Bureau of . - \..1c.!ohol. Tobacco. Firearms 
& Explosn,:ez, or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

F&F SUMITIaly x6X 

Jr. 

HOGR ATF -001478 
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785115-10-0004 6.14.2011 

Date identified 

	

Indicted targets 	I (entera) in 

	

aurehasersi_ 	Investiga 

firearms 
recovered in U.S. 
after target was 

identified 
(entered) in 

A. GS PhocHIN 1•10 

. 	 . . 	ATF 	. 

. 	
. 

AT F 

HOGRATF -001479 
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L._ 
ATF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

i 	
ATF 	

i 
i 	 i 

L-FTU-fiy:TINZIi -T..74. 2010 1 014 7 PM 
C3illett. George T. Jr 
The ..,....eek in reiuiiew 

ce 

The following is a approximate update of this weeks activities in review. If have omitted something it is due to the busy 

schedule not intentional; 

AT F 

i 
ATF 	

i 
i 	 i 

uroup Supervisor 

Phoenix Group Vil 

HOGR ATF -001480 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ATF 
1 nursOziy ..A.prii 08 2010 8:05 PM 
Giilett, George T. Jr.; Nee:J:1es. James R. 
FW El Paso Phoenix connections 

Just FYi...no action needed. 

. 	 — i i 
From[ 	ATF 	i 

i 

Sent: Thursday, Apr l 08, 2010 4:54 PM 

To: : 	 ATF 
,i - 

 

q 	 ATF 	 I 
tiibiedFEI -Paso :Ptioenix conned)OnS 	 . 

To all; 

My name 	 am the ATE Group Super -visor for Phoenix Group vi 	is the Southwest Border 

Firearms Trafficking Group. 

On a current METE case we are investigating here in Phoenix we have strong connections to El Paso, TX. Without 

going into too much detail we have over 60 firearms purchased by our suspects here in Phoenix recovered in El Pasq ., the, 

most recent being last night/today. We have targets of our investigation here calling several 	 ATF 	i 
i - 

i

•
_• 

i AT F 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 
i 	 i 

My goal is not to hinder any ,wncies imiestigation but rather to enhance all of our cases. am suggesting that we 

arrange a conference call between Phoenix (DEA & ATE) and El Paso (DEA & ATE) next Monday to share information. 

Thanks to all in advan 

ATF 
L-Group -S-iipervis' or 

Phoenix Group VII 

HOGR ATF -001481 
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i. 	ATF 	i i From: 	 i 

Sent: 	 Tuesday. March 16, 2010 7.0 

To: 	 Gil:u:t. George 7, Jr, 

Subject: 

AT F 
ATF peopie are iovirig 

them so fart 

i 	ATF 	i 
Group Supervisor 

Phoenix Group VII 

update 

HOGR ATF -001482 
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ir 

5. 2010 'l . 44 PM 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hav NI arch 
ATF 

pcate 

ATF 	 aim They must be 
■•■ •■ 

E ,kcellent Good work and my con.; 1.!ments to the personnel that are Nark 

From. 	ATF 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:43 AM 

To: Gllett, George T. jr 

Subject: update 

i i i 	 AT F 	 i 
i i 	 i i 	 i i 

i 	
. 

i  

i 	

i 
i 	 i i 	 AT F 	 i 
i 	 i 
_. 	 i 

ATF 

putting a special order together ? 

ATF 
broup-suveT.iT.7.0c 
Phoenix Group VII 

HOGR ATF -001483 
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ATF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

GeOrfle T •r 

Wednesday. December 15. 2010 747 PM 
Ne.well William D 
Needles. James R. 
Fi-w U.S. Border Patrol Agent 	ea .r the lire o' duty - firea'rr•s recovered by i'NIF 

FYI - 

George T. GiNett 
ASAG - Pnoenix Pield Division 
Cell. 

••• 

NOTICE: This electronic transrross;on is confidertlill and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. ;:t' you 
have -eceived this transmission in error. please notify the sender by -eturn e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety 
(incLi(t ng all attachments). 

Fron 	ATFt 
ATF 

Cc: Giliett, George T. Jr.; Needles, James R. 

Sent: Wed Dec 15 13:45:03 2010 
Subject: 115. Border Patrol Agent kided in the line of duty - Two firearms recovered by ATF 

The h.\ ti firearrns recovered by NIT thk afternoon ilL'ar Rio Rico, Arizona„ in conjunction \.vith 7he 
4:ng dcath ot 	Border PiArol agent ferry wen: 	ied as ` .̀..;usrect. Guns' in the Fast and 

Furious investigation 785113-11)-0(104. 

The tirearins 	identi1ii.k.i  

Romarm:C.- LA.:,1R, 76 1  ritle, .Modo; GI"NAS.R.10 ./h.1, serial nunnbt.r 
(j...;GIR. 762 rifle, Mociei E.-11 ) 	10/ (3 -3, serial number 

ATF • LonLict inc latt„.! this ,iternoon requesting Intci a.sistafice in the tracing of two •:covered 
U rear n is. 

c ',11 	 nn bk . ,th 	tilt 	 tihIl C(MtdCtCLI the N .  
k..nNure tti tra;. es t. 	Ci .ndu& tcd tod,,v 

, 	,.. 	 , 	' 	, , 	1 	t 1 -  s ' 	 1 	• 
I '-'- ,) ', .1 d\ -1' , d ...".. '', hr. N IC th...-It tnc nreL-P..m,-. '..,.-, , ro ,:ntored In,n. :: I i' 	 ', -,.\..t t inn ciLina-,c (-,.. L, \ 

r., 	 1 	• 	. 	- i 	ATF 	!, ,,,,i -1 ,; ,,, ,,,...!, , ,i .,,.. ',NL 	,i,t .,-,:-:,), ru:'!( , u, invt2-,: , :it[on 	!p.t ,  N 7  L 1tirther i.tt.r., Iced that 	• ,,•1 ....i.„ 	„ 
i'-i. 	  
i 	

AT F 	
i i 	 i i i 	 i i 

HOGR ATF -001484 
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i 
i 
i 	 ATF 	heni.,-: i 16 L 

, in. ,  Infv; k.:roli , -.. ,-;unervIL: 
- 

The FBI is investigating e shootina. Four suspects are in custody and 

' 	 iv L;uitions or 

From: Gillett„ George T. jr. 
Sent: Viiednesday, December 15, 2010 11:24 AM 
To: AN Phoenix Exchange 
Subject: U.S. Border Patrol Agent kiiied in the line of d 

A U.S. Border Patrol agent. Brian A. Tern{ 40, was shot and killed north of the Arizona-Mexico border 
while trying to catch bandits who target illegal immigrants. Terry, working as part of a BORTAG unit. 
was waiting with three other agents in a remote area north of Nogales. Ariz., late Tuesday night when 

a gunfight with the bandits began. No other agents were injured, but .one of the suspects was 

wounded in the shootout. Terry was shot in the back and was pronounced dead at approximately 
4:00 AM today. 

ATE Tucson personnel are assisting with the follow-up investigation and will be assisting with a 
search of the area. A firearm in the custody of the FBI is currently being traced. 

George T. Gillett 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
ATF - Phoenix FieiC Division 
Office. 

HOGR ATF -001485 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ATF 
..,";ecnesday. December 15, 2010 5.46 
Gnet George T Jr. 
Re: Nogales Shoct:no 

Boss Thus far t: -iese are the only 	 beer identified that kr ,3w. Very 	:o reach these guys roaming the 
wi frd out. From taiKirig wth ATF  souros like they are out in the rniddie of nowhere. He had to climb a nage for 

air service Talked t•:) she 	 Prom Fsst and Fiino.rS 

NOTICE This elec.tront transmission is com'iCeritial and intended oriy for tre persoo(s) to whom it is addressed if you 
have received :his transmission 	error please notify the sender by return e•maii and destroy this message in its entirety 
(including a:: attachments). 

FrgroLGiliett._G2g1:gf-17. 
To 	ATF 
Cc: ,4e,A,En, Wi:ilarn b.

;  

Sent: Wed Dec 15 18:31:58 2010 

Subject: Re: Nogales Shooting 

Thank you,1 r ! r 	 • Are these two in ;addition to toe gun already recovered tnis morning? ._.J 

George T. Gillett 
ASAC - Phoenix Fed Div•sior 

Cell. 

NOTICE -  This electronic transmission is confidential and •mended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. if you 
nave received t .eiS transmission in error ;  pease rot:fy the sender by return e-mail and destroy This message in . ts, entirety 
(including all attachments). 

Fron1:1 	ATF 
To: Giitat, Ceorge-171-FT-i  
Sent: Wed Dec 15 18:26:40 2010 

Subject: Re: NitK';•ales Shooting 

(9eorqerr still here at tee CISEN_Intel . meeting at TPD I just talksdrAfFicut in Nogales in the hilIs. They have two 
Aks 'il•:!ASHRs from CAi. I have cal ATF to :race the gLins She ha-ciffrtTilted an urgent. I am the poc for the traces 

NOT CE This e:ectronic transmission is confident and intended only for :he person(s) to NhOM I s daaressee if you 
have ,ecer.,,e, tnis aflsroissor er -orsese nct+y the senoer ny return e-rnai` and -destroy tnis me:ssae n its ert:roty 

aW3Chmer;ts) 

F r partu 	 rae_ . 

Tot. 	ATF 
Cc 	ATF 

I ,  12:G2.14 2010 
Subject: 	 :;nnidinc; 

HOGR ATF -001486 
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ATF D ,ecia ,.e the ...1: -.) 1ate. 

From: 	ATF 
Sent: Weariesciav, Decern)er 
To: Gii!ert, George 
Cc: Nailin, Michael T. 

Subject: Nogales Shooting 

, 2010 9:04 AM 

„lust talked to an FBI agent. the BP did recovered an AK47. and they will provide us the info. We will 
conduct an urgent trace immediately after we get the info- if they haven't already through other 
channels. 

ATF 

HOGR ATF -001487 
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11 L'Orlillr.11..1i011 

t 	ill 

th th 
St a nef 

L. 

AT F 
cast:2 Ll , !IttALL eue5 Hon S 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subie 

i 	ATF 	
; 
; 

i 	 ; 

ATF 	
i i 

0: :et!. ..;eoi.!:.":;e -T-  ir.TN'ee.dies.. jaries:R .  
U S Border ;patrol A g ert killed n the me of .;:lut y - T'A'ri firearms recovered b y  ATF 

P 1 	_ 2 1 .j.D  _ ._. 	._. _. ... 	._ 	__ 	_....__ ._._. 	... 	._._._ 	 .. 

ree(!vercd 	A 1u hk XrCrrIk),`I', near Rio F,',:ck 

-1-1()otinf, Lie:)th ot 	 Patroi aiLent I crr .:, 	ere identit:eLi 

1 riou!, investit'ation 783115-10-00N. 

I- 1 1c firearms are 	titied :11S t() 11 

1orn a rrn/ C 1._IA R., 	 10 ./b3, 	nurnt.-e: 

1R, f-)2 rifle: \lode! 	W.A.S1:10., 63, st.‘rial IlLimbvr 

ATF Icontact m laf (ft at f..ernoon req uestin g  infet LissistaliCe m tne tracing of two recovered 

H rearms, 

I initiated in ur gent firearm, 	req uests on b...fth of.- the Ii rL'arm ii ti thk.'11 COntrIL:ted the NTC to 
un re the traces ',yore conductt..:d today. 

rtw.a s vised by the N I C that the firearms were entered into ATI- Suspect Gun database by SA 
AT F 

AT F 

ATF 'r fr: 

From: C3;!'et-t ;  ,".;.eor c e T. Jr. 
Sent: Viedrc-=;1a y : 	 2C., ':.(1; I 
To: 	 E., c- 7.ange 
Subject: U.S. Border 2:itro: Ager;. 

HOGR ATF -001488 

DOJ-FF-43828 



A U.S. Border Patrol agent, Brian A. Terry, 40, was shot and killed north of the Arizona-Mexico border 

while trying to catch bandits who target illegal immigrants. Terry, working as part of a BORTAC unit, 

was waiting with three other agents in a remote area north of Nogales, Ariz., late Tuesday night when 

a gunfight with the bandits began. No other agents were injured, but one of the suspects was 

wounded in the shootout. Terry was shot in the back and was pronounced dead at approximately 

4:00 AM today. 

The FBI is investigating the shooting. Four suspects are in custody and111.111111111.111 

ATF Tucson personnel are assisting with the follow-up investigation and will be assisting with a 

search of the area. A firearm in the custody of the FBI is currently being traced. 

George T. Gillett 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
ATE - Phoenix Field Division 
Office: 

HOGR ATF -001489 

2 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ATF 
December 15, 2010 6:27 PM 

Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Re: Nogales Shooting 

George. I am still here at the CISEN InteIlneeting at TPD. I just talked; ATF but in Nogales in the hills. They have two 
AKs WASHRs from CAI have calledi ATF .Io trace the guns. She hzic -frittiLlied an urgent. I am the poc for the traces 

NOTICE • This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this transmission In error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety 
(including all attachments). 

From: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
To:L. 	ATF 

CC: Nallin, Michael T.; Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wed Dec 15 12:02:14 2010 
Subject; RE. Nogales Shooting 
Thanks Rick. I appreciate the update. 

- 	 . 	 - 

From; 	ATF  
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 9:54 AM 
To: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Cc: Nallin, Michael T. 
Subject: Nogales Shooting 

Just talked to an FBI agent, the BP did recovered an AK.47, and they will provide us the info. We will 
conduct an urgent trace immediately after we get the info- if they haven't already through other 
channels. 

F  

HOGR ATF -001490 
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From: 	 Giliett, George T. J 
Sent: 	 -.-. .._. .. - -2 ._r ,.--: cm2._ ,V...,„„  i  ,  2010 •  ' 4,7 AM 

i 
To: 	 i 	ATF i. 
Cc: 	 -.W.■.,;;IbT1-,7Aiiiii.,5iTILI- 
Subject: 

Vouidyou pI9asP identify the number of weapons recored ,ies'.erday and clarify whether there are 2 or 3 firearms in 

evidence at this point. The SAC is forwarding a briefing paper so Acting Director Nielson can discuss this with the 

Director of the Border Patrol and we would like to inciude that info, 

Thanks! 

F . -f.?.armis recovered 

HOGR ATF -001491 
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ef 

' -/eCt.' , F` , :e.f . fa•;c1 !••:1,• 	, 

S 

: 	A 	 f_•,f kle.1,Lo ATF; 

ATF 

!ATF; 

• 

' 

AT F z 

! 	V> 1.7>1.111.K l• \ 	'.,f• \'.-111‘ 

Phoenix Gun Runner impact reams (GUI 
Performance Report 

Ma). 24, 2010 

; ATF ; 

Total t.chld, 

?!' 

ATF 

ATF TF 
L. 

\N\ 1 'A i's.hitcF,11,N1 NI:NN1 1\ r 

HOGR ATF -001492 
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ATF  This OCDETI: 

LAV,  i I\ 1; 

FA} (HZ( I ,  111, \ 	sl fi 

Criminal F. nforcement 

Phoenix VI 1  

78511 10-M104 	OPERATION FAST & FI RIM'S 

AT F 
ATF 

ATF many facets to this invcstigation hut A . IF is attemptin 

AT F 
Tucson .j. 

Tucson  H 

HOGR ATF -001493 
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Oct-09 

ATF 
II 	 , f  

F10 :1(;; ■ ? 	 tfcJiti< 

/. Nov. 09 

ATF 

AT F 
ATF 

ATF 

L__ 	  t •t .1 	1 

Time 

HOGR ATF -001494 
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-S 
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